

From: Mark Tonacci
To: <STP_COL@nrc.gov>
Date: 2/28/2008 7:28:51 AM
Subject: Fwd: Re: RAI Telephone Call with STP - Tonacci Cannot Attend

>>> George Wunder 2/26/2008 8:26 AM >>>
Mark,

The call went fine. Jorge is satisfied that STP understands the questions and is moving down the right path. Greg Gibson said that he thought he could respond in 30 days; nevertheless, he requested that we ask for a 45 day response time. He said this was because this is the first RAI under the new system and he didn't want to stumble. Jorge said that 45 days is reasonable so I didn't object. I will leave the decision to you. Perhaps by the time this goes out we will already have issued the questions from chapter 2 and Greg will be more comfortable. We can talk when you return. Hope all is well.

George

>>> Mark Tonacci 02/25/2008 7:32 PM >>>
Jorge,

I will not be able to be with you for the 8 am telephone call Tues morning due to a personal emergency. If you are comfortable with proceeding, I suggest that you go ahead with the call.

Your contact at South Texas is Bill Stillwell. The call-in number for tomorrow is: 361-972-4900 and the pass code is 2297. In case something falls through, his back-up is Amy Ballinger and she can be reached on 361-972-4644. I reserved a room, T3C1, but if it is just you then you will not need it. I put most of this in a voice mail to you as well.

Good luck tomorrow and I will be in touch when I return - hopefully Wed AM.

Mark

Mark Tonacci
Senior Project Manager
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors
Division of New Reactor Licensing
301-415-4045

Hearing Identifier: SouthTexas34Public
Email Number: 55

Mail Envelope Properties (47C6C536.HQGWDO01.TWGWPO02.200.2000008.1.2A1DBD.1)

Subject: Fwd: Re: RAI Telephone Call with STP - Tonacci Cannot Attend
Creation Date: 2/28/2008 7:28:51 AM
From: Mark Tonacci

Created By: MET@nrc.gov

Recipients
<STP_COL@nrc.gov>

Post Office
TWGWPO02.HQGWDO01

Route
nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	1506	2/28/2008 7:28:51 AM
TEXT.htm	1813	2/28/2008 2:29:10 PM

Options
Priority: Standard
Reply Requested: No
Return Notification: None
None

Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard

>>> George Wunder 2/26/2008 8:26 AM >>>

Mark,

The call went fine. Jorge is satisfied that STP understands the questions and is moving down the right path. Greg Gibson said that he thought he could respond in 30 days; nevertheless, he requested that we ask for a 45 day response time. He said this was because this is the first RAI under the new system and he didn't want to stumble. Jorge said that 45 days is reasonable so I didn't object. I will leave the decision to you. Perhaps by the time this goes out we will already have issued the questions from chapter 2 and Greg will be more comfortable. We can talk when you return. Hope all is well.

George

>>> Mark Tonacci 02/25/2008 7:32 PM >>>

Jorge,

I will not be able to be with you for the 8 am telephone call Tues morning due to a personal emergency. If you are comfortable with proceeding, I suggest that you go ahead with the call.

Your contact at South Texas is Bill Stillwell. The call-in number for tomorrow is: 361-972-4900 and the pass code is 2297. In case something falls through, his back-up is Amy Ballinger and she can be reached on 361-972-4644. I reserved a room, T3C1, but if it is just you then you will not need it. I put most of this in a voice mail to you as well.

Good luck tomorrow and I will be in touch when I return - hopefully Wed AM.

Mark

Mark Tonacci
Senior Project Manager
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors
Division of New Reactor Licensing
301-415-4045